Message

From: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk]

Sent: 29/01/2020 07:56:36

To: William Warr [wwarr@no10.gov.uk]; Whitty, Chris [Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk]

cc: NR )

____________ NR  dhsc.gov.uk]; Dean, Emma [Emma.Dean@dhsc.gov.uk]; Reed, Emma [Emma.Reed@dhsc.gov.uk];
Van Tam, Jonathan [Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.ukl: Permanent Secretary [permanent.secretary@dhsc.gov.uk];
Imran Shafi [ishafi@ nolO.gov.uk];§ Name Redacted @no010.gov.uk]; Government Chief Scientific Adviser
(GO-Science) [GCSA@go-science.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Contingency plans for virus. Official Sensitive

Attachments: SAGE minute 280120 DHSC seen.docx

Will
Minutes from SAGE meeting yesterday attached which might be helpful. | agree with Chris’ summary

Patrick

From: William Warr <WWarr@no10.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 January 2020 20:43

To: Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc:i NR f@dhsc.gov.uk>§ NR E@dhsc.gov.uk>{i— '''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
< NR_ @dhsc.gov.uk>; Dean, Emma <Emma.Dean@dhsc.gov.uk>; Reed, Emma <Emma.Reed@dhsc.gov.uk>;
Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk>;
Permanent Secretary <permanent.secretary@dhsc.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi <IShafi@nolO.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted

{tome s | Dn010.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Contingency plans for virus. Official Sensitive

Thanks Chris.
In terms of prep for a situation closer scenario two - what kind of isolated bed capacity do we have currently?

On 28 Jan 2020, at 20:20, Whitty, Chris <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Will

Sorry for the delay | have been back to back. | am ccing Patrick Vallance, and some of the key people
here so they are aware of what | have sent. This is written informally for you (ie not for wide forwarding)
but can be turned into a more formal note for Ministers if needed.

We are working on 4 scenarios, but in practice only 2 are probably worth considering for planning at this
point.

1) China has a major outbreak but brings it under control (R<1) demonstrating it can be done.
There are cases seeded out to other countries, including almost certainly the UK, but these do
not lead to sustained onward transmission (there may be a few secondary cases). This is the
current situation. The main aim of current UK planning in public health terms is ensure we do
not have outbreaks from index travellers, so that if the epidemic is brought under control it has
had minimal impact on the UK.

2) The other is the opposite end of the risk scale and is our reasonable worst case scenario for
which plans are also being developed. With R of 2-3, mortality of maybe 2% (wide confidence
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intervals around both of these and all other numbers), a doubling time currently of maybe 3-5
days and an incubation period of mean 5d this could within the next few weeks become
widespread and turn into a significant pandemic relatively quickly. Currently it looks as if most
(probably the great majority) of the mortality is in older people or those with pre-existing health
conditions, but this is still an appreciable mortality, and above that for example seen in the 2009
H1N1 (swine flu) pandemic. We would have to use our current flu pandemic plans as a base
case, but without a vaccine or antivirals.

3) What makes this a difficult dichotomous decision is that the economic consequences of over-
calling can be substantial, but the mortality and social consequences of under-calling are even
more substantial. To put some numbers on the economic effects: one World Bank estimate is
that the SARS epidemic, which killed less than 1000 people (cf maybe 8000 people a year killed
by flu in the UK in an average year) took $40Bn off the global economy due to reduced trade etc.
It will take a few weeks before it becomes clear whether the substantial efforts of the
government of China have reduced R, and if so by how much and whether it is now below 1.

4) Currently the priority is to prevent any UK transmission. If there was worldwide transmission
(which may be the scenario within weeks) this would cease to be a realistic goal but we might be
able to slow the initial upswing (which would have substantial operational advantages if it could
be delayed until after the winter season); we are trying to model this. The aim for a pandemic
becomes to minimise mortality (including indirect due to NHS load) and reduce social disruption,
which would be significant.

5) The two other scenarios, for completeness, are:
-that the virus is less transmissible than it currently appears but remains as virulent, extends globally
causing occasional severe pneumonia cases, but does not become a pandemic
-that the virus becomes less virulent as it adapts to human transmission, and over time tends towards
the 4 existing human coronaviruses which cause colds.
Neither of these scenarios need major planning outside the NHS as they would be dealt with within the
health service as a new variant of a normal respiratory tract infections.

6) Happy to expand on any point that is not clear. This is my view of the current situation, informed
by SAGE (which has been chaired by GCSA, who can say if he disagrees) and after discussion with
the other UK CMOs. The WHO may well announce a Public Health Emergency of International
Concern (PHEIC) this week.

Chris

<image001.png> Prof Chris Whitty CB FMedSci
Chief Medical Officer for England and
Chief Scientific Adviser
Department of Health and Social Care, 7*" Floor, 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OEU
E: chris.whitty@dhsc.gov.uk

From: William Warr <WWarr@no10.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 January 2020 12:38
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